
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

 

February 7, 2019 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 



 

 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
February 7, 2019 

South Norfolk Community Center 
1217 Godwin Ave. 

5:30 PM 
 
A. Call To Order  

 
B. Roll Call  

 
C. Approval of the January 3, 2019 regular meeting minutes, and the January 14, 2019 special 

meeting minutes. 
  

D. Consent Agenda 
1. 1200 Seaboard Avenue (formerly 1414 Ohio Street) 

Extension of previously approved PLN-CAPP-2018-064. 
2. 1106 Chesapeake Avenue 

Extension of previously approved PLN-CAPP-2018-015. 
 
E. Regular Agenda 
3. 1114 Park Avenue 

After-the-fact application to amend previously approved building elevations. 
4. 903 Ohio Street 

After-the-fact application to replace metal roof with asphalt shingles, and replace front door.  
5. 1009 Park Avenue 

After-the-fact application to replace front porch skirt and columns masonry, repaint porch like 
for like, and paint foundation black. 

6. 1231 Seaboard Avenue 
Replace existing windows with 1-over-1 white vinyl windows, replace siding with grey vinyl 
siding, and repaint metal roof in like for like silver.  
  

7. 1123 Stewart Street 

 Replace existing 1-over-1 wood windows with 1-over-1 white vinyl windows and redo 
existing aluminum wrap and install raised panel vinyl shutters in Victoria Gray 

 Replace precast cement steps with appropriate wooden steps that match the porch floor 
o Repair and repaint front porch columns and trim in white, porch flooring Victoria 

gray, install front porch railings in white; repaint brick skirt Victoria gray 
 Replace deteriorated walkway with like concrete walkway 
 Add gutter/downspouts to porch, white (seamless) 

 
8. 1119 Seaboard Avenue 

Replace rotten and damaged wood, replace asbestos siding with new vinyl siding, install 
new 1-over-1 vinyl windows, and install new back door with no windows. 
 

F. Old Business 
 
G. New Business 
 
H. Committee Reports  

 



 

 

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 
 

J. Legal Guidance 
 

K. Administrative Approvals 
 

L. Citizen Input 
 
M. Adjournment 

 
The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-

impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 

at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English proficiency 

to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in advance of this 

meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of the Chesapeake 

City Council may choose to attend.    



 

1 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  
January 3, 2019  

South Norfolk Community Center - 1217 Godwin Ave. 
 

 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson – Vice Chair; David Schleeper; Ed Conner; Joe 
Maguire; and Scott Davis. 
  
Staff: Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham and Doug Kupka – Development and Permits, 
Code Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 
 
Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m. 
 
MINUTES 
Approval of the November 28, 2018 special meeting minutes were approved with no amendments, motion to approve 
as submitted made by M. Peterson, and seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting yes; approval of the 
December 06, 2018 regular meeting minutes approved with two amendments, motion to approve as amended by J. 
Maguire, and seconded by M. Peterson.. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
1230 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• Replace seven (7) front wood windows with white vinyl windows, applicant amends application to use two-over-two 

white vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins with white aluminum trim, motion to approve application as 
amended made by M. Peterson, and seconded by J. Maguire, all members present voting yes. 

 
1037/1039 Jackson Avenue 
Original Request 
• Replace metal roof with black architectural grade asphalt shingles, applicant amends application to keep chimney, 

replace front porch roof with an approved metal style in light gray, and light gray architectural grade asphalt shingles, 
motion to approve application as amended made by J. Maguire, and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members 
present voting yes. 

 
903 Ohio Street 
Original Request 
• After-the-fact application to replace front porch components, replace metal roof with asphalt shingles, replace 

windows, and replace front door; applicant to replace columns with fluted columns, porch balusters moved from 
exterior to interior of porch, replace all replacement windows and reinstall second floor window with one-over-one 
white vinyl windows, after-the-fact door and roof removed from application per the applicant’s request (applicant to 
reapply for these items), motion to approve application as amended by M. Peterson, and seconded by D. 
Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 

 
1442 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request 
• After-the-fact application to amend previously approved building elevations, applicant amends application to grade 

the front yard to lower the elevation and to increase the height of the porch to the maximum allowed by the building 
code, motion to enter into a closed session by J. Maguire pursuant to VA Code §2.2-3711(A)(8), and seconded 
by E. Connor, all in favor voting yes, closed session held from 7:21pm – 7:32pm, motion to approve 
application as amended by M. Peterson, motion fails; motion to deny by D. Schleeper,  seconded by J. 



 

2 
 

Maguire, motion fails, motion to continue the application per the applicant’s request made by J. Maguire, and 
seconded by S. Davis, two (2) members voting yes, one (1) member opposed. 

 
1114 Park Avenue 
Original Request 
• After-the-fact application to amend previously approved building elevations, motion to continue application per the 

applicant’s request as submitted made by S. Davis, and seconded by E. Connor, two (2) members voting yes, 
one (1) member opposed. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
None 
 
Committee Reports  
None  
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 
M. Jacobi reported that the City Attorney’s Office has successfully enforced a criminal violation for work in the district 
without obtaining a COA.  
 
Legal Guidance  
None 
 
Administrative Approvals 
N. Lamb reported two (2) administrative approvals – all like for like. 
 
Public Input 
Tammi Amick South Norfolk historic district resident commented that the Board ought to be consistent with what they have 
approved, and is concerned about applicants not conforming to what was originally approved on a COA. She recommends 
enforcing the approved COAs and not letting applicants off the hook for working outside the scope of a COA. 
 
Murray Goodwin South Norfolk historic district resident commented that he will continue to help report applicants working 
outside the scope of a COA. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _______________________________ 



 

1 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Special Meeting Minutes 

Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  
January 14, 2019  

Planning Dept. Conference Room – 306 Cedar Rd. 
 

 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson – Vice Chair; Ed Conner; Joe Maguire; and Scott 
Davis. 
  
Staff: Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Doug Kupka – Development and Permits, Code 
Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 
 
Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
1442 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• Front of porch to achieve 24" of visible height, reduce front porch stairs to 3 per plans provided, remove front porch 

railing, and add 1' of brick on sides of porch skirt and foundation to match approved elevations, motion to approve 
application as amended made by M. Peterson, and seconded by J. Maguire, all members present voting yes. 

 
1136 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request 
• Replace roof with charcoal color architectural grade asphalt shingles, replace siding w/ 4.5" vinyl clapboard in Cape 

Cod Gray, replace soffits/trim in white vinyl, use square white gutters, replace replacement windows with one-over-
one white vinyl windows with aluminum trim in white, remove bottom floor small window (wall off), replace and raise 
bottom floor bathroom window with like window, re-frame and reuse front door, strip and repaint all porch components 
in Coventry Gray HC-169, motion to approve application as amended made by J. Maguire, and seconded by M. 
Peterson, all members present voting yes. 

 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m. 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _______________________________ 





1200 Seaboard Avenue 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: January 14, 2019

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2019-005

Record Name: 1200 Seaboard Avenue New Construction Project

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: Application to continue 064 COA approved 08-06-2018 to avoid February 16, 2019 

expiration.

Address: 1200   SEABOARD AVE  , CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

UNKNOWNCHESAPEAKE HOME INCYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1280000001180

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Karen Brown Applicant

Address

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description Certificate of Appropriateness

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact No

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively No

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-005



Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

Yes

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built New Construction

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. -

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

-

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

-

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

-

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. CHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

-

Front and side elevations -

Samples -

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. -

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

-

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. -

Surveyed site plan or city tax map -

Elevations -

Photographs of the existing structure and property. -

Samples, photos, and brochures -

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. -

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

-

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. -

Written description of work to be performed -

Photographs of the building/structure. -

2 quotes each are required for the following: -

Photos numerically keyed -

RELOCATIONS

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-005





S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

La
w

re
nc

e 
&

 L
aw

re
nc

e 
LL

C
12

00
 S

ea
bo

ar
d 

A
ve

nu
e

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 h
om

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

el
em

en
ts

: a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 sh

in
gl

e 
ro

of
 in

 m
on

ot
on

e 
ch

ar
co

al
 b

la
ck

 w
ith

 ri
dg

e 
ca

p 
ve

nt
s;

 d
ut

ch
 la

p 
vi

ny
l s

id
in

g 
in

 4
” 

w
id

th
 in

 R
oc

kp
or

t G
ra

y 
(H

C
-1

05
); 

vi
ny

l t
rim

 fo
r e

nt
ire

 h
om

e 
in

 w
hi

te
; v

in
yl

 fr
on

t p
or

ch
 ra

ils
 

w
ith

 b
al

us
te

rs
 2

” 
w

id
e 

an
d 

po
rc

h 
co

lu
m

ns
 sq

ua
re

d 
an

d 
si

ze
d 

8”
 x

 8
” 

(s
ol

id
 a

nd
 fl

ut
ed

 d
es

ig
ns

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 st

yl
es

 fo
r 

co
lu

m
ns

) a
nd

 p
or

ch
 sh

al
l b

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 a

cr
os

s f
ro

nt
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e;
 si

x-
ov

er
-o

ne
 v

in
yl

 w
in

do
w

s i
n 

w
hi

te
; a

pp
ro

ve
d 

w
in

do
w

 
pl

ac
em

en
t b

as
ed

 o
n 

pl
an

s s
ub

m
itt

ed
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

8 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

: r
em

ov
al

 o
f 2

nd
 fl

oo
r s

m
al

l w
in

do
w

; a
nd

 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

 w
in

do
w

s s
ha

ll 
al

ig
n 

w
ith

 lo
w

er
 fl

oo
r w

in
do

w
s;

 sh
ut

te
rs

 in
 b

la
ck

; c
ra

w
l f

ou
nd

at
io

n 
w

ith
 w

ra
p 

ar
ou

nd
 b

ric
k 

sk
irt

 o
n 

en
tir

e 
ho

m
e 

to
 b

e 
sa

m
e 

he
ig

ht
 a

s a
dj

ac
en

t h
om

es
 a

nd
 p

ai
nt

ed
 G

eo
rg

ia
n 

B
ric

k 
(H

C
-5

0)
; f

ro
nt

 a
nd

 re
ar

 d
oo

r t
o 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

st
yl

es
 

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

 B
la

ck
 (H

C
-1

90
); 

ex
te

rio
r l

ig
ht

in
g 

fo
r f

ro
nt

 a
nd

 re
ar

 d
oo

rs
 to

 b
e 

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 

re
ce

ss
ed

 li
gh

ts
 o

n 
fr

on
t p

or
ch

; d
riv

ew
ay

 to
 m

at
ch

 se
tb

ac
ks

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

ac
ce

ss
 fr

om
 S

ea
bo

ar
d 

A
ve

nu
e;

 a
nd

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 fo

r h
om

e 
to

 m
at

ch
 th

os
e 

in
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
ex

ce
pt

 fo
r f

ro
nt

 y
ar

d 
se

tb
ac

k,
 w

hi
ch

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
se

d 
to

 1
5’

.

(N
am

e)
(A

d
d

re
ss

) 
F
or
:  

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

01
8-
06
4

(N
ot

e:
 T

h
is

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

ex
p

ir
es

 6
 m

on
th

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l 
d

at
e.

)

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

an
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
ec

or
d

in
g 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
, 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 N
u

m
b

er
 

D
a

te

08
/1

6/
20
18



1106 Chesapeake Avenue 











  S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 

(N
am

e)
 

(A
dd

re
ss

) 
F

o
r:

 

 R
ec

or
di

ng
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

,  
   

   
  

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

N
um

be
r 

   
   

   
D

at
e 

 B
oa

rd
 o

f H
is

to
ri

c 
an

d 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Th

is 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 d
oe

s n
ot

 im
pl

y 
an

 e
xt

en
sio

n 
to

 a
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 V
io

la
tio

n 
fo

r 
a 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
ai

nt
ai

na
nc

e 
vi

ol
at

io
n.

  I
f y

ou
 h

av
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 V
io

la
tio

n,
 p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
th

e 
iss

ui
ng

 in
sp

ec
to

r a
t t

he
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 P

er
m

its
 D

ep
ar
tm

en
t.

rbills
Typewritten Text
Note:  This Certificate of Appropriateness expires 6 months from the approval date.

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text
  

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text



1114 Park Avenue 





x

x

01/03/19

Paid, NL





S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

R
on

ni
e 

Sy
ke

s
11

14
 P

ar
k 

A
ve

nu
e,

 C
he
sa
pe
ak
e,

 V
A

 2
33

24

N
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ho

m
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
  c

on
cr

et
e 

sl
ab

 fo
un

da
tio

n 
ra

is
ed

 to
 m

at
ch

 e
le

va
tio

n 
of

 a
dj

ac
en

t h
om

es
 

on
 sa

m
e 

si
de

 o
f s

tre
et

; b
ric

k 
sk

irt
 b

y 
G

en
er

al
 S

ha
le

 in
 m

or
ni

ng
 sm

ok
e 

co
lo

r; 
co

nc
re

te
 fr

on
t p

or
ch

; f
ro

nt
 p

or
ch

 
co

lu
m

ns
 –

 w
hi

te
 a

nd
 ta

pe
re

d;
 ro

of
 - 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 sh
in

gl
es

 in
 b

la
ck

; h
ip

pe
d 

fr
on

t p
or

ch
 m

et
al

 ro
of

 –
bl

ac
k 

(m
ay

 b
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 sh
in

gl
es

 if
 m

et
al

 is
 c

os
t p

ro
hi

bi
tiv

e)
; o

ne
-o

ve
r-

on
e 

vi
ny

l w
in

do
w

s –
 w

hi
te

; f
ro

nt
 d

oo
r i

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

pa
tte

rn
 –

 w
hi

te
; p

or
ch

 ra
ili

ng
 –

 2
 ½

” 
vi

ny
l t

ur
n 

po
st

s i
n 

w
hi

te
 (r

ai
lin

gs
 m

ay
 b

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 to

 fr
on

t p
or

ch
 st

ep
s i

f 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e)

; D
ut

ch
 la

p 
vi

ny
l s

id
in

g 
– 

4”
-5

” 
w

id
th

 in
 S

co
tti

sh
 T

hi
st

le
 b

y 
M

aj
es

tic
 H

om
e 

Ex
te

rio
rs

; 
bl

ac
k 

sh
ut

te
rs

; e
xt

er
io

r w
in

do
w

 p
at

te
rn

 sh
al

l a
dd

 o
ne

 re
ar

 w
in

do
w

; t
rim

 –
 w

hi
te

 v
in

yl
; a

nd
 e

xt
er

io
r l

ig
ht

in
g 

– 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 la

nt
er

n 
st

yl
e 

in
 b

la
ck

.

F
or
:

(N
am

e)
(A

d
d

re
ss

)

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

01
8-
00
7

(N
ot

e:
 T

h
is

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

ex
p

ir
es

 6
 m

on
th

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l 
d

at
e.

)

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

an
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
ec

or
d

in
g 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
, 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 N
u

m
b

er
 

D
a

te

02
/0
1/
20
18

















Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ch

es
ap

ea
ke

 Z
on

in
g 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

Re
vi

ew
er

 
Da

te
 

Gil
 Ca

rtw
rig

ht
Fe

b 2
0, 

20
18

I, 
th

e 
un

de
rs

ig
ne

d,
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
es

 th
at

 a
ny

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f C

he
sa

pa
ek

e 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f a

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
pe

rm
it 

ar
e 

no
t c

on
du

ct
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
er

ec
te

d 
th

er
eb

y 
ar

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 se

tb
ac

ks
, o

ut
si

de
 o

f e
as

em
en

ts
 h

el
d 

by
 o

th
er

s o
r i

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

riv
at

e 
de

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
Ci

ty
 w

ill
 n

ot
 a

ss
um

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 e
rr

or
 m

ad
e 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
up

on
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

 q
ue

st
io

n,
 su

ch
 li

ab
ili

ty
 fa

lli
ng

 so
le

ly
 u

po
n 

ht
e 

ow
ne

r, 
bu

ild
er

 o
r o

th
er

 p
os

si
bl

e 
pa

rt
y.

 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
Ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 S
ig
na

tu
re

Da
te

 

Fe
b 2

0, 
20

18



   
   

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
PL

AN
 S

ET
 

Al
l o

f 
th

e 
pa

ge
s 

in
 t

hi
s 

fil
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 la

yo
ut

s,
 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
’ d

at
a,

 e
tc

.) 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

th
e 

Ci
ty

’s
 fu

ll 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

se
t. 

 A
ny

 r
em

ov
al

, a
lte

ra
tio

n,
 o

r 
in

se
rt

io
n 

of
 p

ag
es

 v
oi

ds
 th

e 
Ci

ty
’s

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 A

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 m

us
t b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r s
ep

ar
at

e 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
  

 
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Ap
r 3

, 2
01
8

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 

AD
DI

TI
O

N
AL

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

 
 



 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Ap
r 3

, 2
01
8

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 



 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Ap
r 3

, 2
01
8

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 



903 Ohio Street 















1009 Park Avenue 
















	Name: Gerry King
	Address: 1106 Chesapeake Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324
	What the Certificate is for (field 1): Continue roofing with approved architectural shingles; Paint and repair side and front porch in same materials,
	What the Certificate is for (field 2): style, and color; Repair backyard gate and fence to match existing
	Certificate Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-015
	Date: 3/2/2018


